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MR. SUSMAN: Rule 2, page 4, is
no change from the way you have seen it
before, and I don’t really think it was
controversial before. It probably will not be
controversial now. Any comments about Rule 27
All in favor of Rule 2 raise your right hand.
All opposed? Rule 2 passes.

Rule 3 we have done some work on since
you have seen it. 3(1) we have not changed
basically. It defines ~- it first sets out
the permissible forms of discovery then
defines what is meant by "written discovery"
for use elsewhere as we go through. The term
"written discovery" does have meaning and
makes it clear that these forms of discovery
can be used at any time and any sequence, et
cetera. Any comments about Rule 1, which I
don’t think is basically much a change.

MR. LoOW: Part (1) of Rule 3.

MR. SUSMAN: I'm sorry. Part
(1) of Rule 3. All in favor of part (1), Rule
3 raise your right hand. All opposed? That
passes.

Rule, part (2), scope of discovery. Let
me tell you, the general is not different,

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
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documents and tangible things are not really
different from what you have seen. (c),
persons with knowledge of relevant facts. I
think this is the way we did it last time and
the way you instructed us to do it, and that
is that insofar as persons having knowledge of
relevant facts you must not only list thenm.
You must provide a brief statement of each
identified person’s connection with the case.
Now, we make clear in the comment that that’s
not what they know or what they are going to
testify. It is simply with such simple
designations as eyewitness, secretary, the
board of directors, sales representative,
economist, banker, some brief description of
the person’s relationship to the case.

Item (d) is =-- was put in at Luke’s
suggestion. We thought it was a good
suggestion, which is trial witnesses. "A
party may obtain discovery of the identity and
location of persons who are expected to be
called to testify at trial." Expert witnesses
and indemnity insuring settlement agreements,
no change. Witness statements, my
recollection is we didn’t change that either.

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTING
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A witness statement is discoverable where it’s
a statement that the witness adopts or
approves.

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES:

Steve, isn’t that a change in the law?

MR. SUSMAN: What?

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES:
Nonparty witnesses?

MR. MARKS: Yes.

MR. SUSMAN: Yes. It is a
change in the law. And that is a change in
the law, and we discussed that I think at the
last meeting that that was a change. All of
these rules have been discussed before, and
people generally thought that was a good idea.
Yes.

MR. LATTING: Is what we want
to say is that we want to know who the other
side expects to call at trial? 1Is that really
what we want to do? We want to know who they
intend to call, or who they are going to call,
or who they may -- I think that’s a pretty
important word.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
Remember this is an interrogatory. 1It’s

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
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not -- you might be more specific in your
pretrial order closer to trial but the purpose
of this --

MR. LATTING: Okay. All right.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:

-- is to identify for the 50 hours who the
target people are.

MR. LATTING: Okay. All right.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: So
that’s why we said "expects" as opposed to
"intends" or opposed to "will.™"

MR. SUSMAN: Bill.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: We talked
about this before, but the provision
concerning settlement agreements is very
broad, broader than it was ever intended to be
when we -- probably than it was ever intended
to be when it was put in here to begin with
because it just means any settlement
agreement, and there has to be case law limits
imposed on it, and I would suggest that the
committee impose some sort of limit that is
similar to the 1limit that is applicable to
insurance agreements.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: If I may

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTING
925B CAPITAL OF TEXAS HIGHWAY #110 + AUSTIN. TEXAS 78746 + 512/306-1003
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respond to that, Alex Albright. I have in my
notes that you were supposed to provide me
with something.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Okay.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: So --

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: I will try
to do that then, and I don’t remember talking
at this committee level -- and it may be that
I’'m suffering from the same memory problem
that I just had a second ago, but do we really
want to say a witness statement regardless of
when made, one made before the transaction or
occurrence giving rise to the litigation is a
witness statement, too? And I guess --

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Well, it
doesn’t matter because they are all
discoverable.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Okay.
That’s what I was going to ask. Refresh my
recollection on what it means.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: The issue
is whether witness statements made in
anticipation of litigation are discoverable,
and now they are work product or a party
communication or a witness statement. So they

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
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are not discoverable except that you can get a
copy of your own statement. We are making it
so that witness statements made in
anticipation of litigation are discéverable
unless they are protected by the
attorney-client privilege or some other
evidentiary privilege or constitutional
privilege or statutory privilege but not an
investigative privilege.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: And
witness statements not made in anticipation of
litigation are --

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Are
clearly discoverable.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Okay. So
it doesn’t matter at all what it says here
about regardless of when made.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: We could
check that out.

MR. MARKS: I have a question.
Why are we doing this? I mean, why do we have
to do this? I mean, a lawyer goes out, and he
works on his case and prepares his case. He
takes statements or investigator takes
statements. I mean, something has got to be

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
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protected, and it seems to me this is part of
his protection, and if he makes available the
identity of the witness, the location of the
witness, the telephone number of the witness,
somebody can go get his own statement. Now,
why should they invade my stuff?

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Well, I
think the answer to that is this came from the
task force’s report, and we looked at it, and
I think the sense of the committee at the last
meeting was that witness statements are
usually purely factual. They are renditions
of fact, and especially when you are limiting
depositions that if you can get these witness
statements then that would save -- would make
discovery more efficient.

MR. MARKS: But why can‘t
people go out and get their own statements,
Alex?

MR. SUSMAN: Judge Cornelius.

JUSTICE CORNELIUS: I have a
concern about the requirement that a party
reveal the witnesses he expects to call at
trial. I believe that represents a change in
the law, and I have no problem with the

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTING
9258 CAPITAL OF TEXAS HIGHWAY #110 « AUSTIN. TEXAS 78746 * 512/306-1003




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5697
requirement that they reveal the identity and
location of witnesses who have knowledge of
relevant facts, but to require an attorney to
commit himself in advance to the use of
particular witnesses at trial I think invades
his strategy and is probably not a good idea.

MR. SUSMAN: Okay. Let me just
do this so we can get through this a little
more organized. Subdivision (a), (b), (c),
all ip favor of (a), (b), and (c) raise your
right hand. All opposed? That passes.

Now we are going to vote on (d), trial
witnesses. And let’s limit the discussion of
that. Then we will get to witness statement.
I just want to make sure we move through it,
and I made a mistake by not -- yes. We are
talking about trial witnesses now.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Yeah.
I would favor putting something in with
parties to discovery that certainly under 166
that I could order at pretrial conference the
parties to tell me who their actual witnesses
are going to be. If somebody wants to hide
the ball, I assume a large number of these

people when they get to section (d) will say
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"see the list at section (¢)" and hide the
ball if that’s what they really intend to do.

On the other hand, people in good faith
don’t expect to call 100 people who may know a
little bit about it. They want to just put
down 10 that they really think they are going
to call, which is what I do at pretrial
conference. Who are you really going to call?
Most people will readily tell you, and if
attorneys can tell each other that, boy, you
sure can save a lot of time and money on who
you have got to depose and spend time
concentrating on.

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES: What
happens to someone who lists as trial
witnesses every person who’s already listed as
having knowledge of relevant facts? 1Is there
sanctions for listing too many people?

MR. SUSMAN: Well, I would
approach the court under those circumstances
and ask the court to sanction them. That was
not in good faith. I mean, I would invoke the
sanction rules. I would say, "Judge, I have
got 50 hours of depositions. The reason this
rule was changed, as the comments will

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
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reflect, are so I will know how to use my 50
hours wisely." By simply reiterating the long
list that goes on for three pages under (c¢) as
the persons he expects to call, we know that'’s
impossible. It could never go to trial.

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES: Okay.
Can you get sanctioned if you -- let’s say
there were 50 people with knowledge of
relevant facts, and you list 20, and your
position is, you know, I don’t know right now
for sure, but I’m not calling anybody other
than these 20, but I will have to wait and see
how things go. Now, can that be sanctionable?

CHAIRMAN SOULES: No.

MR. SUSMAN: I don’t think so.
I think that’s pretty close to compliance.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: What
about if you don’t -- you have somebody on (c)
but not on (d) and then less than 30 days
before trial you decide you are going to call
them?

MR. SUSMAN: That would be
dealt -- that would be dealt with our sanction
rule which we are coming to, the failure to
disclose information in a timely fashion.

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
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HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Well,
you did disclose them as a person with
knowledge of relevant facts.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: A timely
supplementation gets them on the list to
testify.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: If it’s
not timely, you go to our sanction rule, which
is not an automatic sanction like it is now.
You as the trial judge are going to have
discretion to determine surprise.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Well,
what am I going to do if they were -- the
first week of discovery they were designated
as a person with relevant knowledge.

Everybody knew about them. It’s just I didn’t
make the decision I was going to call them at
trial until two weeks before.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Right. So

you as the trial judge -- the other side will
come up and say, you know, "They can’t do
this. I’m surprised." You --

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Why
are you surprised? I told you who they were a
year ago.

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
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PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: As a trial
judge you have discretion to continue the
case, to say "This doesn’t make any
difference; you’re not surprised; go on."

MR. SUSMAN: I mean, my
argument if I were arguing the case would be
that I only deposed people who he indicated he
expected to call. That was the purpose of it,
judge. He did not put them there. I did not
take the deposition. Even though he listed
them up here as a person with relevant
knowledge, the draft of this rule he was
supposed to give me that information. He did
not. It has prejudiced me. I mean, you might
deny the motion. You might not. I don’t
know.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: You might
say, "Go take a deposition and come back this
afternoon."

MR. SUSMAN: Buddy.

MR. LOW: Is anything changed
with regard to rebuttal witnesses? I mean, is
that the same as now, if you show they’re true
rebuttal? You said "expected to testify."
What are we doing with rebuttal witnesses now?

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
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MR. SUSMAN: We haven’t really
changed that.

MR. LOW: Okay.

MR. SUSMAN: Luke.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: This is in
response to Judge Brister. The persons with
knowledge of relevant facts is in most cases
going to be a broader universe of people, of
course, than the trial witnesses. The persons
with knowledge of relevant facts is supposed
to reveal not only the persons with knowledge
of relevant facts that are helpful to me but
also persons with knowledge of relevant facts
that are harmful to me.

The trial witnesses designation is really
a means to focus the other discovery. Persons
with knowledge of relevant facts is a
discovery -- a universe to be used for
discovery purposes to let me do whatever else
I want to. Maybe by way of mere investigation
among that list. Trial witnesses, as I
comprehend this and the reason that I
suggested this, is a tool by which you could
focus the balance of the discovery,
particularly the use of depositions.

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
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For this to work a person who is not on
the trial witness list but who is on the
persons with knowledge list should be subject
to automatic sanctions, exclusion. Otherwise,
it won’t work. Now, they have a new test in
these rules for what a judge is to consider
whenever a witness is not listed, but it is
under the new test I think if it’s not on the
trial witness list, a person is not on the
trial witness list, the persons with knowledge
of relevant facts list is no cure to the
problem. That’s the way I envision it.
MR. SUSMAN: Yes, Judge.
JUSTICE CORNELIUS: I think
with respect to focusing on the witnesses at
trial it’s really not going to work because
the lawyer is going to list -- he’s going to
have to list there all persons having
knowledge of relevant facts. To protect
himself he’s going to list all as trial
witnesses everybody he lists as having
knowledge of relevant facts. Don’t you think?
MR. SUSMAN: Well, my view is
that it is time -- the only way we are going
to cut down expense of discovery and still

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
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make trials fair is make lawyers make up their
mind. Okay. Period. Lawyers have got to get
to the point where they can make choices and
make up their mind, and it doesn’t have to be
the day before trial.

MR. MARKS: 60 days after the
case is filed and you have to answer the
interrogatories? You have to make your mind
up that fast?

MR. SUSMAN: Well, I would --
yes, sir. Because I would think you could say
at that time I am clearly going to call -- I
do expect to call the president of the
company, the vice-president of development,
our chief accountant, and so-and-so. I have
not made up my mind beyond that at this time
who else -- I don’t know who I expect to call
beyond that. That would be a fair answer, I
would think.

MR. MARKS: Well, I don‘’t -- 60
days out I don’t know in a case who I’m going
to call, necessarily how I’m going to defend
the case. I think this is terribly unfair.
Now, if you want at some point in time to
require a party to identify witnesses who are

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
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going to actually testify, I think it needs to
be down the line.

JUSTICE CORNELIUS: I do, too.

MR. SUSMAN: David.

MR. PERRY: As I understand the
intent of the rule -- and I’m not sure that
it’s drafted this way, but as I understand the
intent of it when we initially answer the
discovery we would be required to say who it
is that at that time we expect that we would
call at trial, but we would have the right as
the case proceeds to supplement and add more
people or to take people off as developments
might occur until the time that discovery
would close. Is that basically what we have
contemplated here?

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Yes.

MR. SUSMAN: Yes.

MR. PERRY: So that a person
theoretically could answer at the very
beginning, "I don’t have anybody in mind that
I expect to call at trial." You might end up
in the situation that we have now with regard
to experts where the trial court would say,
"Well, I’'m going to require that you make up

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
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your mind by a certain date" and set a
deadline.

MR. SUSMAN: And if I were in
Judge Brister’s court I would probably be
ordered to do so, and if I were in Judge
Cornelius’ court I probably would not be
ordered to do so. I mean, there is a 1lot
going to differ from the judge’s viewpoint,
but it is a opportunity to get before a court
and say, look, whoever drafted these rules
thought that it’s time that lawyers make up
their mind earlier and not hide the ball.

And I mean, this would be my pitch to the
judge. Now, they might listen or might not.
Make up their mind earlier, not hide the ball,
tell me in good faith who they now think they
are going to call as witnesses. They have got
to have some idea or they are guilty of
malpractice, and so I can go out and depose
these people, and if they have haven’t made up
their mind, then maybe, judge, you ought to
modify the discovery window and some of these
other rules so I don’t have to waste my time
deposing unnecessary people. Maybe the window
ought to run from the time he does make up his

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
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mind. My time, my 50 hours, ought to run from
the time that Mr. Marks does make up his ming,
or whoever would be on the other side. Yes?

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: In
many cases you won’t even have to ask the
judge to do that because if you look at Rule 5
on page 10 supplementation is supposed to be
30 days before trial. So you can supplement
really without any problem at all, all the way
up to 30 days before trial if you supplement
after the discovery period is completed. So
the discovery period is over. You supplement
by putting new people you expect to call as
witnesses. The opposing party can re-open
discovery and is automatically given five
hours of additional deposition time, and so I
think that in most cases changing that list
toward the end is going to be automatically
handled, and you won’t even have to see the
court.

MR. SUSMAN: All right. Let me
ask for then a vote on (d). If it’s real
close, we will come back and continue
discussion. If it’s not, we will move on.

All in favor of (d) as written raise your

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
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right hand. All opposed? All right. We need
a count. There are opposed how many?

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Five.

MS. DUDERSTADT: Five.

MR. SUSMAN: All in favor raise
your right hand.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: 12.

MS. DUDERSTADT: 13.

CHATIRMAN SOULES: 13. 13 in
favor for --

MR. MARKS: Maybe if I didn’t
say anything the vote would be higher.

MR. LOW: Steve, don’t you
think that -- I mean, that’s been one of the
problems. Lawyers just putting it off and
putting it off, and the way to save money is
to focus attention early and mean it, but have
some loophole for people that are acting in
good faith, and if we don’t have some system
like that, we are not going to be changing
anything.

MR. MARKS: Well, this one is
going to be abused. I guarantee it. This
will be abused.

MR. SUSMAN: All right. We
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will move on then. I mean, I think that’s a
pretty good indication.

Next is experts. Experts, is there any
problem with experts? That’s no change
basically. All in favor of (e) raise your
right hand. All opposed? (E) passes.

(F), all in favor of (f) subject to
Dorsaneo’s providing some language to Alex,
noncontroversial language, which will put
similar limitations on settlement agreements
that now occur for insurance agreements. All
in favor of (f) raise your right hand. All
opposed to (f)?

MR. LATTING: This is no
change; is that right?

MR. LOW: No. On the
settlement agreement.

MR. SUSMAN: No change.

MR. LOW: Yeah.

MR. SUSMAN: Now we are in (gqg)
in witness statements. We will continue the
discussion here on witness statements. Anyone
else? David Perry on witness statements, and
the question here is should they be -- if a
witness statement has been made -- now keep in
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mind, John, that by witness statement we are
not talking about you going out and
interviewing someone and putting notes and
writing a memo to your file. We are talking
about a statement which the witness adopts or
signs.

MR. MARKS: But you have
another provision in here, don’t you, for
getting that?

MR. SUSMAN: What? ©No, sir.

MR. MARKS: Yes, you do. I
mean, you don’t say he can get your notes, but
he can get everything in your notes.

MR. SUSMAN: Let’s not get to
that right now. Okay. I want to limit this
discussion to that statement because it by
terms is limited.

MR. MARKS: Well, I know, but I
think we need to talk about that in context
with this because =--

MR. KELTNER: I can talk about
it with you.

MR. MARKS: Okay.

MR. SUSMAN: I mean -- David,
yes.
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MR. PERRY: The thinking out of
the task force on this provision is that as a
practical matter 90 to 95 percent of the
witness statements that are taken today end up
being discovered, and anybody who knows what
they are doing knows before they take the
witness statement that it is almost always
going to be discoverable. 1It’s just that in
order to get it you have to go around and
touch a lot of bases, and the thought out of
the task force was that there is an undue
amount of time and trouble and effort and
money and transaction costs involved in
touching all of those bases and that it would
be much better to amend the rule to bring it
in conformity with current practice, which is
that as a practical matter you are going to be
able to get the witness statement. So we
ought to say that up front, make sure
everybody knows up front they are going to be
discoverable and cut out the transaction cost.

MR. SUSMAN: Other comments?
Okay. Let’s do a vote on this and see where
we stand. All in favor of (g) as written
raise your right hand. All opposed? Let’s
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see if we get some negatives and see if we
have got to count. Okay. We have got how
many negatives? One negative.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Wait. I
don’t think that’s a fair record vote. There
has been zero discussion on this. That may be
a straw vote, but I don’t think there should
be any record vote until the discussion has
been taken, and Marks has got something to say
about it over here.

MR. SUSMAN: I’'m sorry. I
thought they -- I’m sorry. Was there more
discussion of this then? Let’s continue with
the discussion. I had asked for this.

MR. MARKS: Well, 20 to 1 makes
it a little --

MR. LOW: I didn’t vote because
I haven’t heard -- I want some answers to some
things.

MR. MARKS: Well, I guess we
need to ask the questions then, Buddy.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: Let
me give an example of why I am in favor of
this rule. There was an entire apartment
complex that burned down in Austin, and the
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insurance company sent its lawyers out the day
of the fire. So they retained and sent out
counsel the day of the fire. Counsel
conducted all of the interviews on-site that
day, and the next day, the next day. No
insurance investigators, strictly counsel.
There was something like 200 interviews.

Well, the complex was burned to the
ground. So all of those people now disperse
heaven knows where, and you have got all of
these interviews made at the time. ©Now -- and
so the defense argued what John’s arguing.
Hey, we were out there. Here is the last
known address of these people. You go
interview them.

Well, there is not really any work
product here. I mean, it’s just the lawyers
asking what happened and the people saying
what happened. I mean, you really have to
stretch pretty hard to find much work product
in there. They are at the time. They are all
there. The cost to the plaintiff of gathering
that stuff up, even if it was possible, would
be astronomical, and you know, I guess our
thinking is the truth of the matter is there
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is not a lot of work product in these witness
statements regardless of what lawyers tell
you, and it’s just cheaper and fairer for
everybody to have what the witnesses have
said.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: And but,
Scott, what you were talking about, where
lawyers’ notes were interviews, right?

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: No.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Oh, these
were statements?

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
These were statements.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Okay.
Because it is very different. Lawyers’ notes
from an interview are very different from a
statement. Now, we are not talking about
lawyers’ notes.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
These are at the scene statements.

MR. SUSMAN: Yeah. Keep clear
here that we are talking right now about
something that the witness signs or writes,
you know, or dictates or writes a letter
saying.that’s got it. That’s it. An
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affidavit, a witness affidavit. Bill.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: 'I just
wanted to make the point that I have a
different attitude about a statement that
purports to be the witness’ statement than I
do about notes of counsel with respect to the
same interview.

MR. SUSMAN: That’s what we are
talking about.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Or
even Q&A because the Q&A attorney, you know,
"Did you see" --

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Yes.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER:
== "blue smoke?"™ Well, now why is the defense
attorney asking that? Because he knows
something about his construction that’s in
attorney-client that says look for blue smoke.

You know, if the witness in their
recital, which as I read this is what we are
talking about, mentioned blue smoke, that'’s
their business; but if the attorney asks blue
smoke then you are starting all these
attorney-client things it seems to nme.

MR. SUSMAN: I’m not sure if
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you would cut it that -~ my view is that if
you had a transcript. If I went out with a
court reporter and interviewed a witness, and
the witness signed it under oath that would be
a witness statement even though it does have
my questions like a deposition does.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Okay.
I would have a probleﬁ with that.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: I would as
well.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: As
you just stated because the attorney from the
apartment complex, insurer, whoever, is
disclosing matters =-- may well be disclosing
matters by the type of questions you ask.
Certainly strategy, probably work product,
frequently attorney-client matters, and if
that’s so, I would not consider a question and
responses to certain matters to be a
substantive verbatim recital of a statement.
If so, you need to make that clear because I
did not read that, this as saying that.

MR. MARKS: Well, it’s in
there, Judge. Because it says "any recording
contemporaneously adopted.™"
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MR. SUSMAN: Ann.

HONORABLE ANN COCHRAN: I would
agree with Scott that it -- I would disagree
with him in that I think that kind of
statement needs to be included as a witness
statement. I would agree with Scott that it
needs to be clarified to say that, and I think
that there is a vast difference between
deciding -- announcing after the statement has
been taken that, a-ha, you know, maybe you
thought you were being able to protect that,
but you‘’re not.

If lawyers know and it’s very clear here
that lawyers are no longer going to be allowed
to guote just factual gatherings under some
sort of attorney work product privilege, that
no matter who takes the statement and no
matter how the statement is taken it’s going
to be discoverable then it’s not -- then it’s
on the -- the burden is on the lawyer to be
careful not to disclose any secret work
product in the way the questions are phrased.
So I think it’s important to make it clear
that that’s what we are doing so that lawyers
don’t --
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MR. MARKS: That creates work,
Judge.

MR. SUSMAN: Buddy.

MR. LOW: I think that you have
raised a good point. The Supreme Court held
that pictures aren’t -- you don’t change
those. You don’t formulate, but your
questions you do, and I just have some problen
with saying that David -- and he’s got the
case. He can come out there, and he does all
the work questioning all of these witnesses,
and all I have got to do is just sit back and
say, "Okay. Give it to me, and then I will
try to supplement it a little bit." I have
trouble with that if David does it because if
that’s not work product, my work, I do no more
important work than that, and if that’s not
work product, I don’t have any.

MR. SUSMAN: Alex.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Again,
remember we are talking about statements. We
are not going to get into every single time
you are out questioning witnesses. If you are
asking questioﬁs of a witness and you get the
witness -- you know, you get the witness to
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write down a bunch of stuff, the witness
doesn’t sign it, you don’t have to disclose it
under here.

MR. MARKS: Well, now --

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Let me
finish, please.

MR. MARKS: Okay.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Okay. And
then, you know, so the reason you take
statements from somebody is because you’re
afraid they are going to fudge on you when
they are up on the stand, and you are going to
use the statement to impeach themn. That'’s
when you take statements, and so if you don’t
take -- if you are worried about what you
might disclose about the blue smoke, well, if
this is a third party witness, you better not
be talking to them because I can take their

deposition, and I can say, "What did

Mr. Brister ask you?" And he has to tell nme.
But if -- it’s different if you’re
taking -- if you’re talking under the current

law, if you’re taking a statement of your
employee. Okay. Under current law that
is -- you know, we could say that’s a party
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communication. I think at one time we were
talking about that that witness statement
would be a party communication, and so we
would continue the privilege on that. Then,
you know, there is an issue about whether you
want to protect witness statements, only
attorney-client witness statements, or
attorney-client and party communication
witness statements.

So you can take the others -- the next
step to say you don’t have a separate witness
statement privilege, but you can protect the
party communications one, which would be
statements that you take of your employees,
representatives, agents, et cetera; but again,
you have got to realize that, you know, it’s
only the statements that you get them to sign
or contemporaneously adopt and then -- and
it’s just I don’t think -- and with third
parties you are going to be able to ask them
what you asked them anyway. I just don’t see
that it’s that big a deal.

MR. SUSMAN: I mean, I do -- 1
mean, I see the argument between, I mean,
either not giving them at all or giving thenm
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because -- and one is you punish the lazy
lawyer or you reward the energetic lawyer is
basically what we are talking about for doing
a good job of getting out there and getting
them.

When you try to distinguish between the
types of witness statements, between a
transcript and an affidavit, I personally
think as much of the lawyer’s mental process
goes into how he crafts an affidavit for the
guy to sign as if you went out there with a
tape recorder and asked gquestions and he
responded, or a court reporter. I mean, as
much as you are -- I mean, so if the fear is
that this is lawyer’s thought process going
into it just like it is at a deposition or a
trial or anywhere, I mean, I think as much
goes into the affidavit or statement because
it’s going to be written by the lawyer
usually. I mean, no witness is going to have
a word processer out there and write his own
statement. A lawyer writes it, and says,
"Will you read it, and will you sign it?"

So I almost think that that is not a good
distinction, and it’s a distinction that’s so
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easy to avoid by simply how we get witness
statements. In either case you have something
that you can impeach the witness with. Now, a
file memo that I have written to my own file,
my own memo of what the witness told me, that
I haven’t had the guts to ask the witness to
sign because, A, maybe I don’t want it
discoverable, maybe I’m afraid the witness is
not going to sign it, but I can’t impeach the
witness with that either at trial. So it
seems to me what we are talking about here
is -- I mean, the way it was written was
supposed to cover things that you can impeach
the witness with, a statement that he signed
or a transcript. ©Now, maybe it’s not clear.

MR. YELENOSKY: Then say that.

MR. SUSMAN: But what I think
we ought to do on this one, on the voting at
least, is divide it up. We have now
identified two types of witness statements,
one an affidavit and one a Q&A. Put aside
totally the lawyer’s memorandum or the
lawyer’s notes, which is not covered here.
Now, let’s take a straw vote and see how
many -- okay. Go ahead, Steve.
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MR. YELENOSKY: Well, could you
phrase it in that fashion that if a witness
statement is something that would be
admissible for purposes of impeachment?

MR. SUSMAN: Yeah. I could.
But I was going to --

MR. YELENOSKY: I mean, that
wouldn’t --

MR. SUSMAN: I think both of
those would be.

MR. LATTING: Let’s not get
into that. Let’s not get into that.

MR. SUSMAN: No. What I'm
saying is both types that I have identified
would be, I think, and there seems to be some
feeling in the group that there is a
distinction between the two, and maybe we
ought to vote on it that way. Scott.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
Well, I look at witness statements in camera,
and I hear lawyers make work product
arguments, but I never hear lawyers really
connect up in any way what that secret work
product is that they are trying to protect. I
just don’t see that the work product that we
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are worried about here really much exists,
that there really is a critical secret work
product that exists.

Instead I see a privilege, work product,
that we are using to shield something else,
which is advantage because I have got facts,
information that you don’t have, and it’s also
not that one lawyer is lazy and one lawyer is
working hard, and therefore, you know, the
lazy lawyer ought to be punished. It’s not
the lazy lawyer. It’s the well-placed lawyer.
It’s the lawyer defending the client who
happened to be at the scene; whereas the
plaintiff’s lawyer wasn’t at the scene because
his client was in the hospital all burned up,
and I sure don’t want to make a distinction
between Q&A and non-Q&A because Q&A is, "What
happened? What happened next? What happened
then?" I mean, I suppose just asking a guy,
"What happened" is Q&A. I mean, that is
slicing it so thin that you will just be
arguing about whether it’s Q&A or not Q&A.

MR. SUSMAN: Next, David Perry.
MR. PERRY: Let me just make
the point that the definition of witness
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statement that is set out here is the present
definition out of the present rules. A
witness statement as defined here is currently
discoverable because the witness themself is
entitled to a copy of it, and as a practical
matter the other lawyer is always, on at least
90 percent of the cases, 95 percent of the
cases, going to be able to get the witness to
request a copy of the statement which the
lawyer is then going to get. It’s just that
you have to go to a lot of trouble to do it,
and you do have situations, as Judge Cochran
mentioned, where somebody may take a statement
without realizing that the other side is
eventually going to get it, and our thought is
it makes it a lot simpler to cut out the
transaction costs, say up front that you are
going to be able to get the statement.

MR. SUSMAN: David Peoples.

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES: Scott
McCown mentioned the apartment complex, but
the rules already take care of that,
substantial need and so forth.

MR. MARKS: That’s right.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
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Substantial need, you have got to prove it.
It’s a court fight. It’s expensive to prove
it, and you know, it can be a tough burden.

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES: I
just don’t think it’s really pricket to try to
write this rule on the basis of an extreme
example that is already provided for in the
rules. Now, point two, it seems to me if we
pass this then what will happen in the
apartment complex case is that the adjuster or
the lawyer who gets out there the next day and
wants to keep it from being discoverable will
just not have people sign.

MR. KELTNER: Which is what
happens now.

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES: Which
means you can’t impeach with it, but they
probably would protect it that way, wouldn’t
they?

MR. SUSMAN: David.

MR. KELTNER: I think so. I
think one of the problems is we are not
writing on a blank slate here, and I think
there are a lot of things that are
discoverable by the common law that people
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don’t realize. Lead 0il & Gas Vs. McCorkle,

the attorney’s notes that are neutral
recitations of fact are discoverable, and that

was just recent, and Natural Tank Vs. Brothers

a witness practice session in depositions
could be discoverable if it attempted to in
any way influence how somebody said something.
Now, I might disagree with those and, in
fact, do. I think they are wrongly decided,
but the truth of the matter is they are there.
So a lot of these things we are even talking
about protecting the courts have already said
you can’t protect. I worry about that, but
that’s where the statement law currently is.
On witness statements the truth of the
matter is what innovative lawyers do is go
out, look, take a witness statement, same true
for investigators, don’t have the person sign
it or don’t have a contemporaneous approval
because the real truth of the matter is you
are just going to ask at trial, "Did you tell
Mr. Smith X? That’s not what you said out at
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the scene the day after the accident." So the
truth of the matter now is they are being
written and taken in a way that they are not
going to be discoverable.

That is something you can continue to do
under the rules. Very few are now taken where
the witness actually signs because what
happens 1is once it pops up in deposition --
and all of these people are going to have to
be noted as persons with knowledge of relevant
facts. Everybody admits that. So they are
going to be discoverable anyway. So then when
that is the lawyer does one of two things.
Says, "Mr. Witness, wouldn’t you like to see
your statement?"

"Yes." Okay. Show them the statement.
"Now, Mr. So-and-so, you have looked at it to
refresh your recollection. Give it to me."

MR. SUSMAN: Buddy Low.

MR. LOW: Steve, let me say I’n
ready to just let it all hang out, Jjust be
free. I think that’s probably the way I’ve
changed my mind, but I think it’s wrong to say
that you do it only for impeachment. I do it

so that the witness will say, "Well, what did
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I tell you? I don’t remember now." Not
necessarily to impeach him. "Well, did I sign
that?"

"Yeah."™ So I think there is another

reason for taking a statement, but I’m ready
to just --

MR. SUSMAN: All right. Are we
ready to vote? Let’s see if we can vote now
because, I mean -- if anyone has got something
new to say, raise your hand, and you will be
recognized.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: I
don’t know how to vote on this as it'’s
currently written because it is not -- as I
understand it, it is not contemporaneously
adopted if you do a Q&A with a tape recorder,
but it could be admissible to impeach
somebody. In other words, we have got
different impressions about what this does and
what it doesn’t cover and, you know, are we
wanting to use everything that can be used to
impeach? If you want to do it, well, then
this rule doesn’t do it.

MR. LATTING: Why do we need
the "contemporaneously" adverb there? Does
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that really help us? Can’t we just take that
out and cover that problem?

MR. PERRY: I think there is a
lot of case law, and I think you have got to
read what it says. You start out that a
witness statement is a written statement
signed or otherwise adopted or approved.
That’s point one. Then you go to
stenographic, mechanical, electrical, or other
type of recording.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
That’s point two.

MR. PERRY: That’s point two.
Then you go to a transcription which -- or a
transcription which is a substantially
verbatim recital of a statement. This would
be where you take the Q&A and the court
reporter then transcribes it.

MR. LATTING: Okay. All right.
I’'m clear.

MR. PERRY: And the guy signs
it.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: No.
That’s an incorrect construction of this
language. You would have to have another "or"
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in front of "electrical" for that to be
correct.

HONORABLE ANN COCHRAN: I think
that’s right.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: This
has two things: one, written statements; two,
stenographic, electrical, or transcriptions of
stenographic or electrical. That’s what this
says, and those have to be contemporaneously
adopted, and the Q&A on my tape recorder is
not contemporaneously adopted and perfectly
admissible as impeachment.

HONORABLE ANN COCHRAN: A lot
of times it is contemporaneously adopted

because in every recorded statement I have

ever seen an insurance adjuster -- the last
question is always, "Now, everything you have
told me, you know, is the truth?" I mean,

that’s the --

MR. SUSMAN: Wait a second.
Let me see what, Scott, the reading -- I think
the notion would be a tape recording -- if I
take a tape recorder and interview a witness,
that is a witness statement within this
definition.
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HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: I
would think it ought to be because certainly
you can use it to impeach then.

MR. SUSMAN: Well, why isn’t it
a type of recording?

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: It
is, but it’s not contemporaneoulsy adopted.

MR. SUSMAN: But the
contemporaneously adopted only --

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Not
grammatically the way this is written.

MR. SUSMAN: It’s intended to
modify only transcription.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: You
need to change it then.

HONORABLE SARAH DUNCAN: You
need to change some commas.

MR. SUSMAN: Where do we change
it? How do you change it?

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: We
need to say, "witness statements means (1)..."

MR. SUSMAN: Good.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: A
written statement signed or otherwise adopted
or approved by the person making it, or (2), a
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stenographic, mechanical, electrical, or other
type of recording, or (3), any transcription
thereof which is a substantially verbatim
recital of a statement made by the person and
contemporaneously adopted."

MR. SUSMAN: Well, now, as
modified can we vote on (g)? Bill.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Well, I
don’t think you needed to do all of that with
the language because of what it says at the
beginning, but let me just tell you where this
definition came from and why it’s in the rules
right now. I think it will be a little bit
helpful. It doesn’t have anything to do with
what we are talking about now. This
particular definition was taken from the
companion federal rule that talked about a
person getting his or her own statement. It
was moved over'into 166(b) by me because that
seemed sensible to provide a definition of a
witness statement when we were talking about
witness statements.

If you would look in our case law, Allen

Vs. Humphreys, for example, whenever we talk

about the definition of a witness statement we
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talk about the question of timing and
anticipation of litigation, and this
definition has just been kind of hanging
around over here in this other context for all
of this time. Now, I think it’s a very
important issue as to whether it’s signed or
adopted contemporaneously if we are going to
be talking about this trial preparation
privilege question, but notwithstanding the
fact this has been in the rule for some time,
it hasn’t been in there and it wasn’t crafted
by anyone with this debate in mind. Okay.

MR. SUSMAN: Now, are we ready
to vote? All in favor of (g) as written with
the (1), (2), and (3) inserted raise your
right hand. Let’s see what we have with the
opposition.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: You are going
to have opposition.

MR. SUSMAN: Oh, you’re right.

MS. DUDERSTADT: 16.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: 16 in favor.

MR. SUSMAN: All opposed?

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Two.

MR. SUSMAN: Two. Now, we turn
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to rule --

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES: Let
me -- could we put a sentence in this rule
that says notes of interviews and so forth
that are not adopted by the interviewee are
not discoverable under this provision?

MR. SUSMAN: You mean just say
negatively?

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES: I
mean, when it’s not signed, and it’s not
adopted. It’s not a Q&A. It’s just a lawyer
or somebody went out and took some notes, and
you know, that’s not very effective for
impeachment, and I think our intent is it’s
not covered by this. At least I think that --

MR. SUSMAN: I think that’s our
intent, but do you want a comment?

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES: No.

A sentence that just makes it clear. I think
a lot of judges are going to see this and
think that kind of stuff is discoverable.
Even though it’s technically not signed and so
forth, they will think that’s a statement.
MR. SUSMAN: Scott.
HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
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Well, I guess because I disagree with David
Keltner if you’ve got a completely neutral
recital that’s a note that has no work
product, no attorney-client privileges, I
think it ought to be discoverable. I mean, I
think that is the present law, and I think --

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: It’s
too much work.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: The
judge can look at that in camera, and you can
make that --

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: And
that’s all the judge will do.

MR. SUSMAN: No, no, no, no,
no. Please, you-all, let’s not debate here
that issue. Here the question is we have
defined a witness statement and now David
Peoples has suggested we put in --

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES: And I
will tell you why I am doing it, Steve.
Because the representation was made this does
not cover notes, et cetera, that are not
adopted by the witness.

MR. SUSMAN: Absolutely.

MR. LATTING: Let’s state that.
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I'm for stating that.
HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES:
What’s wrong with saying that?

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
Because this doesn’t cover it, but you are
trying to add a sentence that would make it
cover 1t by saying they are not discoverable.

MR. LATTING: No. It’s not
discoverable here.

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES: No.

I wouldn’t say it’s not considered a witness
statement. I mean, the fact that a witness
said a bunch of stuff and the lawyer or
somebody else wrote it down, and it’s not
signed, and therefore, it’s not very effective
as impeachment.

MR. SUSMAN: Buddy.

MR. LOW: When you start
listing something that’s not discoverable,
then you are limiting that. I mean, the judge
says, "Well, if that were included in that
category, then it ought to be listed."™ So you
get -- you have a problem.

MR. SUSMAN: Why can’t we
satisfy people by putting a comment saying
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that here that lawyers’ notes, a lawyer
interview, a lawyer’s memo to the file which
is not signed by the witness or adopted by the
witness is not a witness statement for these
purposes. Why wouldn’t that do it?

HONORABLE ANN COCHRAN: Well, I
think we would need to be a lot more precise
because in that second -- the last half of
what you said you would have to say that if
the ~-- you know, I mean if it is a -- if the
lawyer’s piece of paper is a substantially
verbatim recital of a statement made by the
person and contemporaneously adopted then it
is discoverable even if that is in the
lawyer’s own handwriting. I mean so --

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES: How
is it contemporaneously adopted?

HONORABLE ANN COCHRAN: Well, I
don’t know, but there are many ways it could
be, but if it was, I mean, I don’t want
something that’s written rephrasing No. 3 here
that would somehow mean that certain things
that otherwise fell under No. 3 we are going
to say is not a statement. If it’s just going
to be purely an inferential rebuttal, you
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know, then it needs to verbatim restate the
converse and not get into something where all
of the sudden we have created an exception to
(3).

MR. SUSMAN: I agree. I mean,
the danger -- I mean, obviously we have tried
in these rules not to put inferential
rebuttals in because it’s just a further
drafting problem, to say one thing and then to
go say the negative is a problem, but if
people feel strongly about it I think the
place to do it is in a comment, and it should
be simply a mirror reverse image of what we
have already said. I agree. Bill.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: I think
the current rule says that a photograph is not
a witness statement.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: It says is
not a party communication.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Well, I
think there is also something in the witness
statement, too, isn’t there?

MR. SUSMAN: David Perry.

MR. PERRY: I would like to

agree with Judge Peoples that I think it would
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be desirable to make clear that this change in
the rule is not carried beyond where the
committee intends for it to go, and it seems
to me that a sentence could be put in here
that would read along the lines of saying an
investigative memorandum not meeting the
requirements of a, quote, "statement," close
quote, is not discoverable under this rule.

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES: You
know, it bears repeating. There are judges
all across the state that don’t do personal
injury litigation 100 percent of the time,
that do a criminal case today and then family
law and then they will take a bunch of pleas
and a bunch of prove-ups and so forth, and
they may get a case like this once every three
or four months, and we need to lay it out in
black and white for them and for everybody
else. We really do.

MR. SUSMAN: Bill.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: To go back
to what I said, the reason why it says in the
current rule that a photograph is not a
statement is to make the photograph

discoverable. Now, I agree with David Peoples

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTING
9258 CAPITAL OF TEXAS HIGHWAY #110 « AUSTIN. TEXAS 78746 + 512/306-1003




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5741
if we are going to have the standard be that
attorneys’ notes with respect to this
interview of a witness are not discoverable,
that it ought to say that. It wouldn’t be
hard to say it, and maybe we need to confront
that issue.

My own view would be that I don’t care if

it’s a neutral recitation of the facts. I
would have a bright line test to say that if
it’s notes, period, it’s not discoverable, and
that would be easier for everybody, and I
wouldn’t have to worry about whether Scott
McCown is being influenced by what the damn
thing says, okay, as to whether or not it’s
discoverable. Because I know when I have been
in a similar position as a master or a
rent-a-judge I am very influenced by what it
says, and there is room to decide whether it’s
strictly factual or not. So...

MR. MEADOWS: Steve, I want to
get something clear.

MR. SUSMAN: Go ahead, Bob.

MR. MEADOWS: If I find a
witness, a non-party witness, interview him
for an hour on important findings, and I take
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notes, and I finish with my interview, and I
go back through a few things to make sure I
have got some of the witnesses’ names correct,
the dates correct, and I ask the witness,
"Now, have I got it right?" And he says,
"Yes." 1Is that a witness statement?

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
Yeah.

MR. MEADOWS: Then I would like
to have --

MR. PERRY: Did you record it?

MR. MEADOWS: No. I just took
notes for an hour and then I walked back
through some of the high points, and I said to
the witness, "Do I have that right?"™ And he
says, "Yeah. You have got it all right." I'
think what Scott’s saying is that is a witness
statement because it’s been adopted.

MR. PERRY: No.

MR. SUSMAN: Bobby, I would
think in that case when the discovery request
comes in to you you have got to make the
decision. If I don’t turn this over, okay, I
can’t confront this witness during his

deposition or at trial and say, "Mr. Jones,
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when I talked to you over the phone don’t you
recall, sir,lthat I read you this, and you
said it was right, and you adopted it?" And
then I would say, "Well, Bobby, how come you
haven’t given me that in discovery?"

I think you would probably make the
election not to call it a witness statement
when my request came in for it because -- and
I think you couldn’t play a game there. I
mean, I think some judge would be very mad at
you if you wouldn’t turn it over to me and
then later at trial or discovery tried to
impeach this witness by claiming that he
adopted this memo.

MR. MARKS: Steve, why couldn’t
we -- I’m not for this, but as long as it’s
here what about "adopted in writing"? 1In
other words, you have to sign it or something.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Expressly
adopted.

MR. MARKS:  Yeah. Expressly
adopted. So that it is documented on the
document itself that it’s been adopted.

MR. LOW: The problem with that

is that you can get him to stick this note in
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the billfold and say, "You know, I looked this
over," and my two pieces of paper, he hasn’t
signed that when he signed something else.

MR. SUSMAN: Scott.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: We
have a drafting problem that Bobby just
identified. If you look at what we are
calling clause (3) it says "any transcription
thereof," and I think, what’s that "thereof"
referred to? If the "thereof" refers to a
recording then what Bobby said doesn’t fall
within the rule. If the "thereof" refers to
the statement then what Bobby said would fall
within the rule. So it’s not -- I think it’s
not clear. I’'m not sure what the answer to
Bobby’s question is because I’m not sure what
the "thereof" refers to.

MR. PERRY: I think it refers
to the recording.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Recording
in English.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: If
it refers to the recordinq then what Bobby
said would not be covered by this rule.

MR. MEADOWS: And that would be
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fine with me.

MR. MARKS: Well, wait a
minute. You have got three tiers here. You
have got three different things.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: The
argument could be made that handwritten is a
stenographic, holographic recording of a
witnesses statement. That is not going to
mean -- I agree with the result, but that’s
not going to mean that they are not going to
have --

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
Okay. Well, let’s take the "thereof" out and
just put whatever noun that "thereof" is
referring to.

MR. MEADOWS: But, you know, it
seems to me that the threshold issue is
whether or not this group thinks what I have
just described is a witness statement, whether
you ought to be able to get it, because I
think you should not.

MR. LATTING: I don’t think it
is a witness statement.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: I
think Steve’s right. It may be depending on
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how you choose -- whether you choose to use it
or not.

MR. SUSMAN: But I think I was
probably wrong under this rule. I think under
the way it’s drafted I probably couldn’t get
it regardless of how he chooses to use it, the
way that the rule is drafted.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER:

That’s right.

MR. SUSMAN: If the "thereof"
refers to recording.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
Well, does it refer =-- but is it a recording,
stenographic?

MR. SUSMAN: If the "thereof"
refers to the recording, I can’t get what
Bobby talked about.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: His
doing it is a recording.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Yeah.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: I
mean, what’s stenographic? What’s pen and
paper? Mechanical.

MR. PERRY: Now, wait a minute.
You-all are taking words out of context that
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the transcription =--

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
That’s because we’re lawyers.

MR. PERRY: The transcription
talks about a substantially verbatim recital
that is contemporaneously adopted. Now, if
Bobby has sat there, and he has taken it down
in shorthand in a substantially verbatim
recital, and he has read it back to the
person, and he has had them sign it, then it’s
a recording. I didn’t understand Bobby to say
he had done that. I understand Bobby to say
that he had his notes, and he asked the guy
"Is this right," and the guy said, "Yes," and
Bobby put it in his pocket and left.

Now, the definition of a statement has
been around for a long time, and we all
basically know that you take a statement so
that you can tie the guy down and make sure he
doesn’t change his story, and you take your
own personal memoranda about stuff that you
hope he does change his story on, and I think
we all know that your own investigative
memoranda is not intended to be discoverable
but that the facts contained in it may be
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discoverable through some other mechanism, and
I think we are making this a whole lot more
difficult than it really is.

MR. SUSMAN: Luke.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Don’t we
really just have two categories here? And I’m
trying to pick up on the debate. "Witness
statement means, (1), a written statement
signed or otherwise adopted or approved by the
person making it, or (2)" -- and this is the
only additional one I think that modifies it
in the wrong place -- a stenographic,
mechanical, electrical, or other type of
recording. After that we ought to pick up
"which is a substantially verbatim recital of
a statement made by the person and
contemporaneously adopted or any transcription
thereof," which is a transcription of the
stenographic, mechanical, electrical or other
type of recording which is a substantially
verbatim recital of the statement made by a
person and contemporaneously adopted. That'’s
what we mean.

MR. LATTING: Yes. That’s
right.
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PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Uh-huh.

CHATRMAN SOULES: And then I
think we should follow that with a witness
statement does not mean attorneys’ notes,
witness interviews not signed or otherwise
adopted by the person interviewed.

MR. LATTING: Can we have a
motion for that? Are you making that as a
motion? I would like for you to.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Well, if it
has any reception I will.

MR. LATTING: I would second
that motion.

MR. SUSMAN: Let’s hear it.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay. Here’s
what I -- I move that (g) be modified to read
as follows: "(g), witness statements. A
witness statement regardless of when made is
discoverable except as provided by Rule 4. A
’witness statement’ means: (1), a written
statement signed or otherwise adopted or
approved by the person making it, or (2), a
stenographic, mechanical, electrical, or other
type of recording which is a substantially
verbatim recital of a statement made by the
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person and contemporaneously adopted or any
transcription thereof; but does not mean
attorneys’ notes of witness interviéws not
signed br otherwise adopted by the person
interviewed."

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES: I
want to ask, why wouldn’t the investigator,
the insurance adjuster or David Perry’s
investigator, also apply? Why would it have
to be an attorney? I mean, we talk about
cutting down on legal fees. We ought to let
the attorney’s agent go out there and
investigate, too.

MR. MARKS: What if I hire a
stenographer?

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES: I
mean, if we make it attorneys then attorneys
are going to do their own work, and that’s
more expensive.

MR. PERRY: I would say
"attorney or investigator."

MR. SUSMAN: Judge.

HONORABLE C. A. GUITTARD: Just
a matter of wording, what is it that’s
adopted? Is it the recording, or is it the
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transcription that’s adopted? It seems like
to me if it’s a recording there is no point in
saying it’s a substantially verbatim recital.
What we are saying is, I think, that the
transcription is a substantially verbatim
recital. So that it should read "or
stenographic, mechanical, or electric or other
type of recording or any transcription of such
recording that is a substantial verbatim
recital and contemporaneously adopted."

MR. SUSMAN: Bobby, the
subcommittee is going to appoint you, Bobby,
to redraft this one.

MR. MEADOWS: I will work with
Alex.

MR. SUSMAN: Well, you can work
with Alex but you have -- I mean, talk to
Judge Guittard, get what Luke has, and let’s
try to see what we can come up with something.
I don’t want to sit here and draft, which is
what we have come down to the level of.

MR. LOW: I would ask Luke,
Luke, why did you just stop with "adopted"
instead of "or approved" like we used before?

MR. SUSMAN: That’s why I don’t
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want to do this right now. Okay. Because you
are just drafting right now.

MR. LOW: I understand, but I
want to know if there is a substantive reason.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Well, there
is not a substantive reason. It’s just that
the way it’s drafted right now stops with
"adopted" and doesn’t say "or approved," but
either way that’s fine to include that.

MR. LOW: I was just merely
asking the question if there was any
substantive reason.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: And I think
that the last clause should say "does not mean
the notes of an attorney or representative of
the attorney."

MR. LATTING: Yes. Yes.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: So that
basically what we are doing is picking up the
universe of people in Rule of Evidence 503.

MR. LATTING: I don’t want to
draft anything. I just want to ask a
question.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Does that
help us? In other words, if we pick up the
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503 universe of people that are involved in
attorney-client as the class of people who can
take the interview and write it down, the
unsigned interview, then that’s not
discoverable. Does that meet your concern,
Judge Peoples?

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES: I
think so. Yeah. Why don’t we vote on it,
Steve?

MR. LATTING: Yeah. That’s
what I was going to say. It seems to me that
except for these really technical drafting
matters we have a sense of the group on this,
and I think we have spent so much time on it I
would like to get it voted on just before we
forget about it.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:

Wait a second. I don’t want to say "are not
discoverable." But you might want to say --

MR. LATTING: Under this rule.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
Yeah. It doesn’t cover it within the terms of
this rule, but as Judge Peoples pointed out,
if you have a substantial need to protect
the --
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MR. SUSMAN: Okay. All in
favor of authorizing the subcommittee to draft
some language that makes it clear that an
attorney’s notes or interview or an attorney’s
agent’s notes of an interview that has not
been signed or adopted by the witness is not
covered, is not a witness statement within
this definition? It may be something else,
but it’s not a witness statement within this
definition. All in favor of that? All
opposed? It passes unanimously. So, Bobby,
you will do that.

MR. MEADOWS: Right.

MR. SUSMAN: And you will get
with people who have ideas, and there are a
lot of people who have ideas, and you will
come up with another draft. Let’s move on to
Rule 4.

MR. LATTING: Are we not going
to take a vote on whether we want this rule to
pass with that proviso on it?

MR. SUSMAN: You have already
voted that.

MR. LATTING: Oh, we have?
Okay. All right.
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MR. SUSMAN: We have voted on
that already.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Does
everybody agree we have got a vote on that?
Okay.

MR. LATTING: Yeah. Sorry.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Favorable
vote on that?

MR. SUSMAN: Yes.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Okay.

MR. SUSMAN: It was one of
these backsliding things. We voted it, and
then we went back and discussed it. Okay.
Fine. Let’s go to Rule 4.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: No, we
don’t --

MR. SUSMAN: Now, Rule 4(a) I
have been instructed is off the table. I
mean, in the sense that this was supposed to
be something that was going to be debated and
discussed by Alex and Richard Orsinger, and
that has not taken place, and so do not worry
about 4(a). That will not be necessarily the
final product. Right, Alex?

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Right. We
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will have a new version of the work product
rule or party communications, whatever, at the
March meeting.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Good.

MR. SUSMAN: And so that leaves
(b), (c), and (d), I think are
noncontroversial and don’t really represent
much of a change of anything.

MR. MARKS: On Rule 47

MR. SUSMAN: Yes.

MR. MARKS: I think that (d) is
controversial.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: It’s very
controversial.

MR. SUSMAN: What is?

CHAIRMAN SOULES: (D), dog.

MR. SUSMAN: (D). All right.
Is there any controversy on (b) and (c¢c)? All
in favor of (b) and (c¢) raise your right hand.
(B) and (c) passes. All opposed? (B) and (c)
passes. (D), let’s discuss (d) then.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Steve, I
think (d) falls into the -- it’s part of (a)
really, and I think we need to bring all of

those in together. This all needs a lot of
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redrafting, and I don’t think we should get
into that now.

MR. SUSMAN: We will not
discuss (d). We will not present it to you
today.

Rule 5. Rule 5(1), basically nothing new
from what you have seen and voted on before.
Any discussion on 5(1)? And I don’t think
there is anything controversial there. All in
favor of 5(1) raise your right hand. All
opposed? ©5(1) passes.

5(2), now, here is where we went back to
the drawing board at your instruction. 1If you
will recall, at one time we distinguished
between the duty to amend and the duty to
supplement, and now at your suggestion we have
eliminated that distinction, and we treat
subsequently acquired information that you do
not have when you originally answered a
written discovery request the same as
information which you have but erroneously
failed to get. They are treated the same now,
and in both cases the duty is to amend or
supplement reasonably promptly, and that an
amendment or supplement filed less than 30
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days before the trial is presumptively made
without reasonable promptness. There was a
lot of discussion between us, among us, on how
we ought to do this, and the reason we used
"promptly" was the best thing we could come up
with.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: You’ve got
one typo there.

MR. SUSMAN: Yeah. "Incomplete
or incorrect." Correct.

MR. LATTING: Where is that?

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Third line.

MR. SUSMAN: Third line, the
word "incomplete or incorrect when made." Do
you have that, Alex?

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Got it.
And also on the very last sentence it’s "the
amendment or supplement should be in writing"
instead of just "the supplement."

MR. SUSMAN: Discussion?

MR. HERRING: Questions. “"The
duty applies if the additional or corrective
information has not otherwise been made known
to the other parties in discovery or in
writing." If I respond to your discovery and
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then you take the deposition of a third party,
and in that deposition, not my witness, I
don’t change my discovery responses but the
information comes out, arguably I need not
amend or supplement? Is that the way it
works?

MR. SUSMAN: Correct.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Worse
than that. I send you two feet of medical
records, and in there on one of the bills is a
doctor’s name that I have not disclosed, but
you have been informed in writing because I
sent you two feet of medical records, and on
one of the bills buried in there is a doctor’s
name; therefore, I don’t need to supplement?

MR. SUSMAN: That’s the way
it’s written.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Yeah.
I have a problem with that. It needs to be in
writing by the attorney. I don’t have a
problem with the deposition. You heard it.
You should be reasonably awake in the
deposition. I don’t have a problem with a
letter I sent to you. You should read your
letters. I don’t have a problem with
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discovery products. You should read discovery
products. I do have a problem with document
productions because those are frequently
massive, and most of the people in this room
are not going to read all the way through
them.

MR. SUSMAN: Good point. I
think we can draft that. We will draft it in
a way that captures what you said.

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES: It
seems to me information contained in those two
feet of records you supplemented but the names
of potential witnesses, especially experts,
that certainly should not suffice. I mean, is
there a difference between names of people as
opposed to complain to such-and-such or got
this and that treatment? I see a difference.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Well,
but the biggest thing you need to supplement
is names of people or --

HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES: Yeah.
Yeah.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: And
that’s the thing that messes you up so.

MR. SUSMAN: Scott, would we
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solve it if we simply said that that -- the
disclosure of people with knowledge of
relevant facts or witnesses cannot be
provided, except you have got to expressly do
that?

MR. MARKS: What about if it’s
in a deposition as opposed to a record?

MR. SUSMAN: That wouldn'’t
suffice either. I mean, basically I don’t
have to read all the depositions in a case.

MR. LATTING: Yeah. I think
you’re right.

MR. SUSMAN: That I didn’t
attend to make sure that there ié some person
mentioned.

MR. MARKS: I agree.

MR. SUSMAN: Okay. There is
one list that I can look at, that the head
lawyer can look at, as the discovery window is
closing and go with my group over and say,
"Now, who is this," and "what is this person,"
and "do we care about them," and "what are
they going to say" and have them tell me; and
I don’t have to go through and read every
deposition or scan every deposition to get all
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names that were mentioned. ©Paul.

MR. GOLD: If T remember
correctly, the intent was when we were
drafting this phrase here in discovery or in
writing was -- I don’t think your situation,
Judge, was contemplated. We were talking
about if someone had either given a written
answer to discovery or in a letter had sent
the information. Now, I don’t know how to
articulate it. I’m sure Scott will come up
with something in a minute. 1Is when we -- it
was something that was affirmatively expressed
by the attorney in writing as opposed to some
name that appeared in mounds of documents, and
I think we can draft that because that was the
issue. It was if you had provided it either
in a formal response or in writing.

MR. SUSMAN: David Perry.

MR. PERRY: I think that the
problem with the exception is that it may end
up creating a trap for the unwary and creating
more litigation and more disputes than it'’s
really worth. The purpose for the exception,
as I understand, is that we wanted to avoid
needless work. If something has already been

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTING
925B CAPITAL OF TEXAS HIGHWAY #110 » AUSTIN. TEXAS 78746 » 512/306-1003




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5763
disclosed then you do not need to amend your
discovery answers, and I think that that is a
laudable purpose, but I’m afraid that as a
practical matter what will happen is what
Judge Brister has pointed out, that people
will start to make their disclosures in other
ways, and then when you get to trial and the
issue arises, was this disclosed or was it
not, it starts to become the issue of who'’s
got the best indexing system and that there
are things like the identity -- especially,
basically if you have taken the trouble to ask
a gquestion about it in written discovery,
aren’t you entitled to look for the answer at
the place where you expect to find the answer?

MR. SUSMAN: Let me point out
something also that goes in accordance, and I
think you need to consider this at the same
time. I believe that when we wrote this first
rule also we had not written our exclusionary
rule. Now, our exclusionary rule is pretty
flexible and forgiving and is based on the
theory of surprise. So it would not disturb
me too much if we required formal
supplementation because obviously one of the
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things I’'m going to argue if you move to
exclude something'that I didn’t formally
supplement is that you couldn’t have been
surprised because you heard about it. Okay.
There is no surprise here. You knew about
that. I wrote you a letter, and then the
other side is going to say, but yeah, it was
hidden in a stack of 45 boxes of documents,
and the trial judge is going to have to make
that determination. Alex.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: This came
from a 1993 federal rule, is where that
language came from, and I think you are
exactly right. It was kind of belt and
suspenders because we weren’t sure how the
sanction rule was going to play out, and I
would not be opposed at all to taking it out
under our new sanctions rules.

MR. SUSMAN: Okay. Could I say
this? Does anyone object to eliminating that
part of the rule? Okay. Luke.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Well, I think
that I’ve heard Sarah, and I really don’t mean
to steal her thunder. She’s probably got

another idea in mind, but I think there are
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specific things that this should not apply to.
Right now we have got to supplement the whole
scope, the whole uniQerse of discovery, even
depositions. Except there is one court of
appeals case that may make that a guestion,
and I don’t think there is.

MR. SUSMAN: This does not
require depositions be supplemented. 1It’s
written discovery.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: But persons
with knowledge of relevant facts, trial
witness, experts, and documents, I think
should not be subject to this exception, and
everything else should be subject to this
exception. I think it serves a function,
should not be deleted, but it should not
permit a lawyer not to give a specific
supplement either in writing by letter or by
something filed, whatever. Persons with
knowledge of relevant facts, trial witnesses,
experts, and documents to be used at trial.

MR. LATTING: Luke, let me ask
a question. Here is a problem that I foresee
in this in just limiting it to that. 1I’ve
asked interrogatories in, say, an
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architectural case, construction case, and I
have asked the expert on the other side to
tell me what he thought was wrong with this
building, and he’s given me -- he’s answered
that under oath. Now, later on several months
later I get a letter transmitted. This
happens. The lawyer sends it to me and says,
"By the way, that witness whose interrogatory
answers you have has sent me this letter," and
it may or may not constitute a moéification to
his answers to his interrogatories. Do I have
to take his letter and hold it up with his
answers to interrogatories to know what his
answer under oath is?

See, the problem I have is that I don’t
know where to go to know what -~ what his
answers are, and it seems like to me if we
have interrogatories, and they are going to be
changed so that at the trial if I hold up his
interrogatory answers to him, and he says,
"Oh, but I wrote you a letter about that or my
lawyer sent you a letter about that," it seems
to me that we ought to require responses to
interrogatories to be changed in interrogatory

responses, and the problem that you have

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTING
9258 CAPITAL OF TEXAS HIGHWAY #110 * AUSTIN. TEXAS 78746 + 512/306-1003




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5767
expressed concern about would be taken care of
by Steve’s observation that there is going to
be forgiveness in the --

MR. SUSMAN: Luke.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Well, I think
my response directly to you is that I think if
the lawyer writes you a letter and broadens
the scope of what the expert is going to
testify to, that’s enough. It doesn’t have to
be done by some other means, but here is what
I’'m trying to get at. I mean, and really I’m
talking about the identities of experts and
persons with knowledge. That’s what the rules
say you have to do. Because if I take -- I
think if we take an expert’s -- you take my
expert’s deposition, and my expert tells you
what he is going to testify to. 1It’s beyond
what the interrogatory said, but you have
taken his deposition, and you have heard his
testimony, that that’s enough. When I said
experts I don’t mean everything they are going
to say. I don’t think I have to amend ny
interrogatories so that I can track what my
expert gave you in his deposition or be at
risk that pieces of his deposition can’t be
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used. I think that’s make work, but --

MR. LATTING: Yeah. I would
agree with that. I would agree with that.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: If my expert
identifies another expert when he’s giving his
deposition, and I don’t change my
interrogatories to tell you I am going to use
the one he’s mentioned, the testifier
mentioned in his testimony, thrn I can’t use
the expert that the testifier mentioned in his
testimony. I have got to tell you that
somehow specifically; otherwise, you can say,
"Well, that person is not going to be a
witness or an expert witness" unless I tell
you he’s on my trial witness list, he’s on my
expert witness list, he’s on my persons with
knowledge of relevant facts.

And also if a document is mentioned
somewhere in a deposition and it never
surfaces in a document production, I will have
to worry about that document unless it’s given
to me in a supplementation of the documents.

I think those are areas that are pretty easy
to do. I think most of the Bar is oriented

towards making those kinds of supplementations
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timely prior to trial, but it’s the quagmire
of going through all of the discovery and
trying to make these interrogatory answers so
extensive that you can’t get cut off at the
pass that we are trying to get away from and
the thing that Sarah has talked about several
times.

MR. SUSMAN: David.

MR. PERRY: I think that we
need to remember that we are modifying the
rules about written discovery so that, for
example, on experts you’re never going to be
required under the new rules to give details
of their opinions in answer to written
discovery so that requiring a formal
modification is going to be less onerous than
it was before. The old argument that you have
to change the interrogatory answers to !
incorporate the deposition is going to go out
the window anyway. I think that if we are
going to require that a lawyer write a letter,
it’s just as easy to formally supplement the
discovery as it is to write a letter, but
later on down the line when people are looking
for the answer the place they are going to
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look is in the answer and not in their
correspondence file. They are going to look
in the answer to interrogatories file. So I
would support requiring a formal
supplementation on that.

MR. SUSMAN: Scott, and then we
are going to vote.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
Well, I think I agree with Luke that if it
happens in a deposition that you ought not
then have to do anything to your written
discovery, that depositions ought to be
supplementations. They are part of the
discovery. The lawyers are there. If it
happened in a deposition, you ought not then
have to narrow it or put it into your
interrogatories, but I don’t think that the
exception the way our subcommittee has it
drafted works because I don’t think that we
can sit here today and think of all of the
different ways that information is going to
otherwise be made known to yoﬁ in document
production and that if we try to just except
out persons with knowledge of relevant facts
and a few other things we are going to miss a

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTING
925B CAPITAL OF TEXAS HIGHWAY #110 + AUSTIN. TEXAS 78746 « 512/306-1003




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5771
lot.
I will give you an example. What about
damage calculation? You send an interrogatory

that says, "How do you calculate your

damages?" The plaintiff writes down an
answver. Six months later he sends you a box
of documents., You go to trial. He has got a

different damage theory and different damage
calculations. You say, "It wasn’t in the
interrogatories." He says, "Hey, it was made
known to you in that box of documents, which
is underlying business records that if you had
read them you would have seen my damages were
calculated a whole different way." So I would
like to see if we could come up with some
language that would do what Luke was
suggesting that if it’s in a deposition you
don’t have to do it but wouldn’t just say that
any other stuff that comes to you in the way
of document production can somehow make it
known, too.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Isn’t
document production the problem?

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
Yeah.
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HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: I
don’t think letters are a problem. I don’t
think matters on the record at a deposition

are problems, but document production is the

problen.

MR. SUSMAN: Is that the
problem?

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN:
Yeah.

MR. SUSMAN: All right. Let me
suggest, can we get a vote on (2) with the
notion that we will expressly except through
drafting the document production?

CHATIRMAN SOULES: That doesn’t
satisfy me, but if that’s what the committee
wants to do.

MR. SUSMAN: Can we try to get
a vote on this? All in favor of (2) with the
idea that you can supplement and amend through
discovery or in writing but not through
document production?

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER:
Discovery except document production?

MR. SUSMAN: Document
production.
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HONORABLE DAVID PEOPLES:

Before voting I would like to know what Luke
would add to it.

MR. MARKS: Yeah. I would,
too.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Well, I don’t
want Joe to use as an expert witness at trial
the person that my testifier or that his
testifier mentioned in his testimony as being
another expert in the field of toxicology. I
have -- I am Joe Schmaltz, and I am an expert
in toxicology, and here is my testimony about
this case, and besides all that Frank Jones,
he’s a great man, too, and he knows all about
this, and he thinks the same way I do. Now
then, Frank Jones has been disclosed as an
expert who can testify to the same thing Joe
Schmaltz does, and I don’t think he ought to
get that or any other person.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: I
don’t think so, Luke. Because the
interrogatory would not be, "Who are the
experts?" It would be, "Who do you name as an
expert?" So the fact that somebody in
deposition said there is a bunch of other
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experts and here is their names, that’s not
responsive to the interrogatory.

MR. SUSMAN: Correct.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Well, you
have heard me and my problem.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Expert
witnesses are taken out. Expert witnesses are
treated separately under these rules.

MR. KELTNER: Well, this
doesn’t say that.

MR. SUSMAN: All in favor of
(2) --

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Same for fact
witnesses. Same problenmn.

MR. SUSMAN: All in favor of
(2) as we will modify it? I mean, I
keep -- as we will modify it to except
document production. You can’t supplement or
amend through simply making a document
production.

MR. YELENOSKY: Except amending
document production.

MR. SUSMAN: You can supplement
or amend through what you say in a deposition
or witness says or through a letter or through
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another discovery device, but you cannot do it
through simply producing a bunch of documents.
All in favor of that raise your right hand.
Count. Do we have a counter?
CHAIRMAN SOULES: Ten.
MR. SUSMAN: All opposed?
CHAIRMAN SOULES: 14 opposed.
MR. SUSMAN: All right. That
fails.

MR. LATTING: Take care of the

witness list problem and then I would change

my vote.

MR. MARKS: Yeah.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: If you can’t
add names to persons of knowledge of relevant
facts, trial witnesses, expert witnesses, or
add documents just by way of mention in the
other discovery then my vote changes
completely.

MR. KELTNER: Steve, and I
think that’s what most people are feeling. I
think the truth of the matter is except what
we did on document production and then change
the designations such as experts, fact
witnesses, something that the lawyer has to
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say. I understand the theory that it’s not
supposed to be covered, but that’s not the way
it’s written. I think if we do that
amendment, I bet you will get close to
unanimous consent.

MR. SUSMAN: I guess my
question is, what is the problem with simply
taking it out altogether? I mean, what is the
problem with ending the first sentence of (2)
after "complete and" -- "is no longer complete
and correct," period.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Because, as
Sarah pointed out, an extremely burdensome
process that many people are going through now
and high risk, complex litigation is going
through is bringing into their interrogatory
answers all of the other discovery because
they feel if they don’t the judge is going to
focus on the interrogatory answers only and
exclude testimony and evidence, and if we make
the four exceptions that we have talked about,
persons, trial witnesses, documents, and
experts, then you do have to focus on those
things, but they are pretty easy, and they
are pretty --
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MR. LATTING: They are
distinct.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: -- limited,
and then everything else, the universe of
testimony about the facts of the case, is
going to be picked up in the universe of
discovery that’s out there. You don’t have to
regurgitate that in your interrogatory
answers, and I’m with Sarah. Sarah and I were
together on one of those enormous things that
the state, the heap of state. I don’t know
how many months or weeks you worked on that,
and that’s just make work because the
information was already there in the universe
of discovery.

MR. SUSMAN: Well, let’s do it
then. You want -- the sentence stays except
that you must supplement directly the identity
of witnesses with relevant knowledge of facts.
Okay. People with knowledge of facts,
expected trial witnesses, experts, and what
else?

MR. LATTING: Documents.

MR. SUSMAN: Why do you need
documents? What does that mean?
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CHAIRMAN SOULES: If you are
géing to use a document, I want it produced,
not just mentioned in a deposition.

MR. LATTING: You have to
supplement your document production, not just
say you knew about it because you heard about
it in a deposition.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: But if
that document was produced, actually produced
at the deposition, it’s on the --

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Well, then
it’s done. See, then it’s déne.

MR. MEADOWS: I guess I don’t
see ~- I’m happy to vote the way you want it
because I think that just clarifies what I
thought I was voting for. I mean, I agree
with you if just some name is mentioned at a
deposition that doesn’t get it, but I think
you ought to be able to write a letter and
say, "I’'m adding this expert."

CHAIRMAN SOULES: No problem.

MR. MEADOWS: So, I mean, what
you want, if we can draft it, I think
clarifies what I thought I was voting for.

MR. KELTNER: I think this

ANNA RENKEN & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTING
925B CAPITAL OF TEXAS HIGHWAY #110 + AUSTIN. TEXAS 78746 + 512/306-1003




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5779
change probably is going to get you close to
unanimous approval.

MR. GOLD: Can I ask one thing?
What if in a deposition the attorney says, "By
the way, I’m identifying this individual as an
individual with knowledge of relevant facts or
a trial witness," or "I’m identifying this
document as a document that I may use"? Does
that satisfy the situation, or do they have to
restate it in answer to an interrogatory?

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Technically
it probably would not meet what I’m
suggesting, but I think it falls right into
Steve’s comment there can’t possibly be
surprise because there was something specific
on the record about that.

MR. GOLD: I think I have
recently seen some case or something on that.

MR. SUSMAN: Now, documents, as
I understand documents, let me just for
drafting purposes, if a interrogatory says --
if you ask an interrogatory that requires the
other party to identify documents in the
interrogatory answers, wouldn’t the production
of that document at a deposition, the actual
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giving you the documents, suffice?

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Yes.

MR. SUSMAN: I don’t have to go
back and amend the interrogatory answers?

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Correct.

MR. SUSMAN: To --

CHATIRMAN SOULES: As I see 1it.
As I see it. Correct, as I see it. So the
drafting should be directed that way in my
concept.

MR. SUSMAN: Okay. So, as I
understand it, the vote now will be all in
favor of (2) but with the understanding that
insofar as witnesses with relevant knowledge,
expert witnesses, and trial witnesses, you
have got to do that specifically, and
obviously you have got to produce the document
to -- for a document request you have got to
produce the document.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Right.

MR. SUSMAN: I mean, you can’t
just describe the document. You have got to
produce it for a document request. All in
favor of that raise your right hand. Do we
have any opposition to that? We have got it
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unanimous. Great.

MR. HERRING: Steve, a
clarification. This says "supplement prior
responses to written discovery requests." Do
I take it, though, that doesn’t mean you have
to supplement answers to depositions or
written questions?

MR. SUSMAN: Yes. Yes.

MR. HERRING: All right. And
it doesn’t mean you have to supplement your
document production in response to a subpoena
or a duces tecum? That’s not the kind of
written discovery request you are talking
about.

MR. SUSMAN: Well, you have to
go -- I think that may be covered, but we need
to go back and look at what is referred to as
written discovery.

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: It’s on
page 5.

CHAIRMAN SOULES: Page what?

PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Page 5.

MR. SUSMAN: Page 5. "Request
for standard disclosure or request for
designation and information regarding experts,
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